From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent: October 28,2019 3.31PM
To: s oy
Subject: RE: Media Request s 22

I can offer the following statement from Corrine Storey, Vice President and Chief Gperating Officer:

We can confirm there was an incident on the Coastal Celebration on October 22. We take every report
seriously, BC Ferrics has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees.

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful environment,
The vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not tolerated and can result in a travel ban,

BC Ferries' employees have the right to a work environment that is respectful and free from harassment
or harm. The compeny is committed to prevention of violence in the workplace. To protect the health,
safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact police whenever we require their
assistance,

Deborah Marshali

Executive Director, Public Affalrs
Marketing & Customer Experience
British Columbla Ferrv Services In
T: 250-978-1267 55. 15, 19, 22

i IIS L OCTEITIES COTT)

From:s. 22

Sent: Odober 28,2019 3:18 PM

To: Marshall, Deborah _ _ R
Subject: Media Request = 22

Hi Dcborah,
Would BC Ferries be able to confirm that & crew member was sexually assaulted while onboard the Coastal
Celebration on Tuesday and an arrest was made?

Has BC Ferries opened an investigation into this and is there an official statement regarding the incident?
Deadline for this story is ASAP today. Thanks in advance for your help.

Warm regards,
s 22




5. 22, email address and phone fumbers T
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From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent: October 28,2019 3:16 PM

To: Storey, Corrine

Subject: Revised Draft News Release - Travel Ban

Attachments: Draft NR - BC Ferries Bans Aggressive Customer from Travel v5.doex
Hi Corrine,

As per our meeting with Mark last week, I've revised the attached release.
Far your review again.

Mark wanted either you or somecne from the Operations team to be the spokesperson on it. Who would
you like?

Thanks,

Deborah Marshall

Executive Director, Public Affalrs

Marketing & Customer Experience

British Columbia Ferry Sarvices Inc.

500-1321 Bianshard Street, Victoria, B.C. V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1267 s5. 15, 18,22 !

em.ol Facebnn | Twitter

Hotics:

This message, including any attachments, s confidential ang may eontala information that Is privileged or exsmpt from disclasure, It
Is intended only for the person fo whom § is aderessed uniess expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If yau are not an
authovized reciplent, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all coples of thig mestage and any attachments,




For Immediate Release o
19-0XY October XX: 2019

BC FERRIES BANS AGGRESSIVE CUSTOMER FROM TRAVEL FOR ONE YEAR
BC Ferries is committed to providing employees and customers with = safe and respectful
eavironment

VICTORIA — BC Ferres enforced its zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees by issuing &
one-year travel bun to 2 customer who sggressively drove his motor vehicle towards 2n employee at
the Langdale terminal on the moming of Oct. 15, The company reports a recent msh of ghusive
behaviour from passengers towards its employees and issued one-year travel bans to three customers
in the past two weeks alope.

On Oct. 15, a customer left their assigned lane 2nd aggressively drove towards a staff
member 2t the Langdale termingl, forcing the cmployee to jump out of the way. On Oct. 172
passenger threatened the use of ¢ fire arm to 20 employee at the Horseshoe Bay terminal On Oct.
22, 2 passenger assaulted an employee on the Cosstal Celebration.

“We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and
environmeat,” said Corrine Storey, BC Ferries' Vice President & Chief Openting Officer. “The vast
majority of our customers treat our employees courtzously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our emplogees or the public at risk, are not tolermated. In certsin cases, these
behaviours resulted in 2 denisd of service and travel ban.”

BC Ferxies’ employces have the right to 2 work environment that is respectful and free from
harassment or harm. The company is committed to prevention of viclence in the workplace. To
protect the health, safety, security and comfort of its passengers anrd crew, BC Ferdes reserves the
right to refuse passage. BC Ferties has secutity on board its vessels and at teeminals when needed,
and contacts police whenever their assistance is required.

~30-
Media Contact: Customer Conmet
BC Fertics, Media Reladons Victoda:  (250) 386-3431
Victoda:  (250) 978-1267 Toll-free:  1-888-BCFERRY {1-888-223-3779)
APPROVALS
1) PSM/Janet Carson approved Oct 22 I 4) Jason Barabash

British Columida Ferry Services Inc., 500-1321 Blanshard Steet, Victorta, BC VBW 087
Tet (250) §78-1267 Fax (250) 978-1119 bcferries.com/befnews/
Note to newsrooms: For urgent medta Inquiries off-hours, aall our emergency pager at (250} 516-7211.




Page 2

2) Corrine Storey 5} Mark Collins

3} John D"Agnalo

British Columbla Ferry Services Inc., S00-1321 Blanshard Street, Victoris, BC VBW 0B7
Tel (250} 978-1267 Fax (250) 976-1115 www.bclerries.com/befnews



From: Marshall, Debarah

Sent October 78,2015 9:51 AM

To: Chan, Sarah

Subject: Draft News Release - Travel Ban

Attachments: Draft NR - BC Ferries Bans Aggrassive Customer froms Travel vd.docx

Can you please print this one for Janet also?
We revised It since she last saw it.

Thanks,

Deborah Marshall

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Marketing & Customer Experience

British Columbla Ferry Services Inc.

500-1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. V8w 0B7
T: 250-878-1267 53, 15, 19, 22

Al 2] B3 3 LIS, COT
com | Facebook | Twitter

Motive:

This message, inclisding any attachrnents, Is confidential ang may contain information that is privileged or exampt from disclosurs, Tt
Iz intended anly for the person to whor s addrassed untess expressly authorized otherwise by the sender, If you are not an
authorized reciplent, please notify the sender immediately and psrmanentty dastroy all coples of thig message and any altachments.




For Imenediate Release
19-0XX

BC FERRIES BANS AGGRESSIVE AND ABUSIVE CUSTOMERS FROM TRAVEL
FOR ONE YEAR
BC Ferries is committed to providing employees and customers with a safe and respectful
environment

VICTORIA - BC Ferrics reports a recent msh of abusive behzviour rom passengers towards its
employces and says this conduct will not be tolerated. The company enforced its zero tolerance
policy for abuse of its staff by issuing one-yesr travel bans to three customers in the past two weeks
alone.

On Oct. 15, a customer aggressively drove their vehicle towards 2n employee at the Langdale
terminal, forcing the employee to jump out of the way. On Oct, 17 a2 passcnger threatened the use of
a fire arm to an employee at the Horseshoe Bay tecminal. On Oct. 22, 5 passcoger assaulted an
employee on the Coastal Celebration.

“We are commitred to providing our employees and our customers a safe and
cavironment,” said Corrine Storey, BC Ferries' Vice President & Chief Opesating Officer. “The vast
majority of our customers treat our employecs courirously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviouss that put our employces or the public at dsk, are not tolersted. In certin cases, these
behaviours resulted in 2 denial of service and travel bag.”

BC Ferries’ employees have the night to 2 work eavitonment that is espectful and free from
barassment or herm. The company is committed to prevention of violence in the wotkplace. To
protect the health, safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC Ferres reserves the
tight to refuse passage, BC Ferries has security on board its vessels and at terminals when needed,
and contacts police whenever their assistance is required. :

-30-
Media Contact: Customer Contact:
BC Ferdes, Media Relations Victoda:  (250) 386-3431
Victoda:  (250) 978-1267 Toll-free:  1-888-BCFERRY (1-888-223-3779)
APPROVALS
1) PSM/Janet Carson approved Oct 22 | 4) Jason Barabash

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc., 500-1321 Blanshard Strest, Victoria, BC VBW 087
Tel (250) 978-1267 Fax (250) 978-1115 befernies, com/bofnews/
Nots to newsrooms: For urgent media Inquiries of™-hours, call our efmergency pager at (250) 516-7211.
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2} Corrine Storey 3) Mark Collins

3) John D’Agnolo

British Columbla Ferry Services Inc., 500-1321 Blanshard Streek, Victoria, BC vBW 0OB7
Tel (250) 578-1267 Fax (250) 978-1119 www.beferres.com/bemews




From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent: Oclober 26,2019 11:23 AM
To: 5, 22
Subject: :

Statement from Corrine Storey, BC Ferries® Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

We can confirm there was an incident on the Coastal Celebration on October 22. We take every report
seriously, BC Ferries has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees.

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful environment,
The vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not tolerated and can result in a travel ban,

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that is respectful and free from harassment
or harm. The company is commitied to prevention of violence in the workplace. To protect the health,
safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC Ferries reserves the right to refiise passage.
We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact police whenever we require their
assistance,

Sent from my iPhone



From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent: October 26,2019 8:11 AM

To: .22 " e e
Subject: ~ Statement from BC Ferrias

Statement from Corrine Storey, BC Ferries’ Vice President and Chief Operating Ofﬁceri

We can confinm there was an incident on the Coastal Celebration on October 22. We take every report
seriously. BC Ferries has & zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees,

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful environment,
The vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, arc not tolerated and can result in & fravel ban,

BC Ferries® employees have the right to a work environment that is respectful and free from harassment
or harm, The company is commitied to prevention of vielence in the workplace. To protect the health,
safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact police whenever we require their
assistance.
Sent from my iPhone



From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent: October 25,2019 6:30 PM
To: 5. 22 o
Subject:  Statement from BC Ferries

Statement from Corrine Storey, BC Ferries’ Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

!
We can confirm there was an incident on the Constal Celebration on October 22. We take every report

seriously. BC Ferries has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees.

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful environment.
The vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not tolerated and can result in a travel ban.

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work envirorment that is respectful and free from harassment
or harm. The company is committed to prevention of violence in the workplace. To protect the health,
safety, security and comfort of jts passengers and crew, BC Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact police whenever we require their
assistance.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent: October 25,2019 5:36 PM
To: 5. 22
Subject: :

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Deborah Marshall@boferries.com
Date: October 25, 2019 at 5:35:07 PM PDT
Tois. 22 o

Sabject:s 22

Statement from Corrine Storey, BC Ferries’ Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

We can confirm there was an incident on the Coastal Celebration on October 22, We take
every report seriously. BC Ferries has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees.

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful
environment, The vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously.
Abusive conduct or comments, or behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk,
are not tolerated and can result in a travel ban.

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to & work environment that is respectful and free
from harassment or barm. The company is committed to prevention of violence in the
workplace. To protect the health, safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew,
BC Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact police whenever we
require their assistance.

Sent from my iPhone




From: Marshalt, Deborah

Sent: October 25,2019 1:51 PM
To: Braunschmidt, Astrid
Subject Re: Statement to media

Pis sand ta®: 22?,10“._ The

Sent from my {Phone

On Oct 25, 2019, at 1:47 PM, Braunschmidt, Astrid id.Braunschmldt tries.com> wrote:

HiDeb,

Corrine has apprnved this message and agreed to be the spokesperson. With your approval, 1 will to

send lttos. 22
Thanks,

Astrid Braunschmidt

Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbla Ferrv Servires Inc.

T: 250-978—3745 ss. 15, 18,22

bt:farries.cnm | Facebm:k i'l‘witber

i

Hoticn:

This massage, including any attachments, 15 confidentlal and may contain information that s privileged or arEmpnt
frem disclosure. 1t is interded oaly for the person to whom & is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwisa
by the sender. I vou are not an aythorized reciglent, pleass notify the sender immediately and permanently
destroy aff coples of this message and any attachments,

Fram: Storey, Corrine <Corri e com>
Sent: October 25, 2019 1:41 PM
To: Braunschmidt, Astrid chmidt

<Astrid. Braunschmidi@bcferries com>
€¢: Carson, Janet W@Iy Marshall, Deborah
<Deborah, Marshall@beferries.com

Subject: Re: Statement to media
Yes and yes.

Corrine

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2019, at 11:49 AM, Braunschmidt, Astrid <fstrid.B Bbcforries.coms wrote:

HI Corrine,

Please see edits in red. Can I attribute the statement to you?

1




Thanks,
Astrid

We can confirm there have been some Incidents lately. We take every
report seriously. BC Ferrles has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of Iits
employees.

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a
safe and respectful environment. The vast majority of gur customers
treat our employees courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not
tolerated and can result in a travel ban!

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that is
respectful and free from harassment or harm. The company is
committed to prevention of viclence in the workplace. To protect the
health, safety, security and comfort of Its passengers and crew, BC
Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage,

We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact
palice whenever we require their assistance,

Astrid Braunschmidt

Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1746 ss. 15, 19,22

Hotice:

This massage, smduding any attachments, Is confidential and may centain iInfermation that is
privileged or exempt from disclosurs, it Is intended only for the persoh s whom s sddressed
urtless expressly suthorized otherwiss by the sender, If you are not an authorized reciplent,
please nolify the sender immediately and permanently destroy il caples of this message ang
any attechments,

Fram: Storey, Corrine <Corrine S rrigs.coms
Sent: October 25, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Braunschmidt, Astrid %.Bgunschmidt@hcferrigs.w:m
Cc: Carson, Janat <Janet.Carson@befertes com»: Marshall, Deborah

<Dg§9rah.fwarsha!!@§§fgrﬁeg.gm>

Subject: Re: Statement to media

We should include wording used In the banned communication previpusly drafted. lam
looking to strengthening the banned message,

Thx
Sent from my iPhone

:03 AM, Braunschmidt, Astrid
Ebeterries.com> wrote:

HI Corrine and lanet,



We have recelved a media question about an incident on board Coastal
Celebration Tuesday night, They have also asked about recent
incidents. | have drafted a statement. Please review, and let me know
to whom it should be attributed,

Thanks,
Astrid.

We can confirm there have been some incidents [ately.
We take every report seriously. 8C Ferdes has a zerg
tolerance policy for abuse of its employees,

We are committed to providing our employees and our
customers a safe and respectfui environment. The vast
majority of our customers treat our employces
courteously. Abuslve conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk,
are not tolerated,

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work
environment that is respectful and free from
harassment or harm. The company Is committed to
prevention of viclence In the workplace. To protect the
heaith, safety, security and comfort of its passengers
and crew, BC Ferrles reserves the right to refuse
passage.

We do have security on board as needed, and we
contact pulice whenever we require thelr asslstance.

Astrid Braunschmidt
Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500-1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. VBW 0B7

T: 250-978-174655. 15, 19,22 |

a 0. G'd

AN Rs s matadintRinif Pt COM)
cferrles.com | Fecebook | Twitter

Fotices:
This message, Including any attachments, ls confidentiat and may contain
inforrnation that is privileged or exempt fram disciosure. It is intended only for
the person to whom it Is addressed upfess expressly authonzed otherwise by
the sender. ¥ vou are not ap authorfzed recipient, please notify the sender
immgdiately Bnd permanently destroy il coples of this messags and any -

. attachments,




From: Marshall, Deborzh

Sent: October 25,2019 11:43 AM
To: Braunschmidt, Astrid
Subject: Re: Staternent to media

I'm fine with edits. S 22

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2019, at 11:25 AN, Braunschmidt, Astrid

Hi Deb,
See edits in red. Let me know If you want to add anything else - I know you're working on

the release, so If you have anything else that may strengthen this, Il add it, then resend to
Corrine and Janet,

Thx.

We can confirm there have been some incidents lately. We take every report
seriously, BC Ferries has a zero tolerance pollcy for abuse of its employees,

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and
respectful environment. The vast majority of our customers treat our employees
courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or behaviours that put our employees or
the public at risk, are not tolerated and can result in a denlal of service.

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that is respectful and
free from harassment or harm. The company is committed to prevention of violence
In the workplace. To protect the health, safety, security and comfort of Its
passengers and crew, BC Fertles reserves the right to refuse passage,

We do have security on board cur vessels as needed, and we contact police
whenever we require their assistance.

Astrid Braunschmidt
Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbla Ferrv Servicas Inc.

T: 250-978-1746ss 15,19,22

SSLC. Ora idi@bcferries

L UITISL )
befarries.com | Facebook | Twittsr

Hotles:
Thig message, meluding any sthachments, Is confidential and gy contain information that &s priviege:d or exempt
from disciosure. It s intendsd anly for the person 1o whom & Is addressed unless expressly authorlzed otherwise

by the sander. If vou are not an suthorized retiplent, please notify the sender inmediately and permmanentiy
destroy all copies of this message and any attachinants.

From: Storey, Corrine <Corrine Storev@beferries.com>
Sent: Octaber 25, 2019 11:16 AM
To: Braunschmidt, Astrid <Astrid.Braunschmidt rries.com>




Ce: Carson, Janet <janet.Carson@bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah

< h.Marshall rriss. cont>
Subject: Re: Statement to media

We should include wording used in the banned communication previously drafted. | am looking to
strengthening the banned message,

Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2018, at 11:03 AM, Braunschmidt, Astrid <Astrid.Braunschmidt@beferries.com> wrote:

Hi Corrine and Janet,

We have received a media question about an incident on board Coastal Celebration
Tuesday night. They have also asked about recent incidents. | have drafied a statement.
Please review, and let me know to whom it should be attributed,

Thanks,
Astrid,

We can confirm there have been some Incldents lately. We take every
report serfously. BC Ferries has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its
employees,

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a
safe and respectful environment. The vast majority of our customers
treat our employees courteously, Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not
tolerated.

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that [s
respectful and free from harassment or harm. The company is
committed to prevention of violence in the workplace, To protect the
heslth, safety, security and comfort of Its passengers and crew, BC
Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board as needed, and we contact police
whenever we require their assistance.

Astrid Braunschmidt
Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbla Ferry Services Inc.

500-1321 Blanshard Strest, Victoria, B.C. V8W 0B7

T: 250-978-1746 s5. 15, 19, 22

astrid. braunschmidi®hcferties

beferrles.com | Facebook | Twitter

Motice:

This message, Including any attachments, is confidential and may contaln information thet is
priviieged or exempt from disclosure. It is mtended ondy far the person o whom it 15 addressed
uriless expressly authorzed otherwise by the sender. ¥ you sre not an authorlzad recipient,
plezse notify the sender Immediately and permangntly destroy all coples of this message and
any sitachments,




From: Marshall, Deborah

Sent October 25,2019 1106 AM
To: Braunschmidt, Astrid
Subject: Re: Statement -- for review

[ told him we were going to recommend a statement. We can send him the final. He was on his way to a meeting

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 20189, at 10:54 AM, Braunschmidt, Astrid <&grid.§raun;§3mld§@§g§meg,%m> wrote:

NP. Thanks. I'il emaill Corrine and Janet now. Should I send it to David Fagan, too, or was your
convarsation with him sufficiant?

Astrid Braunschmidt
Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbla Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-174655. 15, 19, 22

RS0 Dy JUTHOEEN Boferries

; SCH T
ook | Twitter

: L BIBLnse 3C
beferries.com | Faceb
HNotice; _ ;
This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that Is privileged or axampt
from distlosure, It s Intended ondy for the person to whom 1 is addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise

by the sender. If you are not an authorized reciplent, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
destroy alt copies of this message and any attachments.

From: Marshall, Deborah <Qe@mb.hﬂgmhai!@§g§rﬂg§zmm>

Sent: October 25, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Braunschmidt, Astrid %ﬁd.ﬁmuﬂ;ghmid;@mrdg;,mm>

Subject: Re: Statement — for review

Draft looks great. | spoke with David Fagen about It also. | just called Corrine on call. She's in a meeting
but said she's happy to review the draft statement. Can you pls emall it to her? Janet sho ufd ba in loop
also. Thanks. '

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2019, at 10:33 AM, Braunschmidt, Astrid <ﬁ!ﬁ;§@&cﬁm§mmmb wrote:

Checked w. Kathy, MC may be in later today - either after noon or
around/after 3pm, He's not on text or emall right now. Not sure Corrine’s
schedule yet... howaver, please review draft statement. Thx.

We can confirm there have been some Incidents lately. We take every
repott seriously. BC Ferries has a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its
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
tolerated,

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that Is
respectful and free from harassment or harm. The company is
committed to prevention of violence In the workplace. To protect the
health, safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC
Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board as needed, and we contact police
whenever we require thelr assistance.

Astrid Braunschmidt

Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbla Ferry Services Inc.

500-1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, B.C. V8W 087

¥: 250-978-1746 55. 15, 19, 22

acteid. bre nidt@Eter

«RTEUNSCN U DLEEITIBS, COm
cferries.com | Facshook | Twiter

Motics:

Tils message, induding any attachmeants, 15 confldential and may contain Informatinn that e
priviieped or exempt from disclosure, It is intended only for the person te whom it s addrecsed
unless expressly authorized otherwiss by the sender. If you are not an autherized reciplent,
plesse notify the sepder tmmediately and permanentiy destroy ali coples of this message and
any attachments.




Fram: Braunschmidt, Astrid

Sant: October 25,2019 10:21 AM

To: 5.22 __ Marshall, Deborah
Subject: RE: Coastal Celebration Tuesday incident

Thanks for your emails. Il look into this and get back to you,

Astrid Braunschmidt

Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbia Farry Services Inc.

T: 250-978-1746 ss. 15, 19, 22

asind praunschmidt@beferries. com

3 wl s RIS EILEY Fond, ;
cferrles.com | Facebook | Twitber

Notice:
This message, Including any attachments, Is confidantial and may contain informatian that Is privileged or exempl from disciosure, It
s intended only for the person te whom It Is addressed unless expressly suthorized otherwize by the sender. If you are not an

authorized reciprent, plaase nobfy the sender lmmediataly ang permanently destroy 2l coples of thig message and snv attachments,

Frome s 90
Sent: OCtober 25, 2019 10°63 Ani
To; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah bederries.com>

Le: Braunschmidt, Astrid M’d.araggghmidt@hcfgrﬁg_@tgm)
Subject: Re: Coastal Celebration Tuesday incidant

Sorry and just as a follow up. We understand this is the third violent incident or threat against employees in just
10 days. Has BC Ferries ever considered have a police presence or private security on board for all sailings?

5. 22, email address and phens numbers

On Fri, Oct 25, 2019 at 9:59 AM

com
Good morning, S

‘wrote:

- We've received information that oge of your staff members was sexually assaulted on the Coastal Celebration
Tuesday on the 8pm sailing and that another employee was then physically assaulted when trying to intervene,
- Can you confirm any of this and tell me how BC Ferries is handling it?

Thank you.




s. 22, email address and phone numbers




Braunschmidt, Astrid

R
From: Braunschmidt, Astrid
Sent: Ocmbes 25 2019 5 12 BM
Te: 5,22
Subject: Re: Statement

Yes i can confirm.

Sorry for delay, Was driving,

Astrid Braunschmidt
Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
ss. 15,19, 22°

Sent from iy tPhone

Ory Oct 25, 2019, at 4:16 PM, fs gy T wrote:

Can you just confirm if Delta police attended?

From: Braunschmidt, Astrid [mailto:Astrid. Braunschmidt@beferries.cam]
Sent: 0@@?@{:.2}5,.33_4 14 PM

Tois. 22
Subject: [EXTIRE: Statement

Wis 2

Yes, it was a passenger and we did call police.

That's all | can add at this time, 35 it is a personnel matier.
Thanks,

Astrid Braunschrmidy

Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc,

¥e 250-978-1746ss 15,18, 22

astrid braunschmidt@beferries.com

beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

Froms. 22 e

Sent: October 25,2019 4:12 PM

To: Braunschmidt, Astrid <Astrid Braunschmidt@beferries.coms
Subject: RE: Statement




Thanks Astrid, §

Can you clarify what steps were taken when the incident was reported? Did police attend? Was the
assailant a passenger?

s, 22 :

From: Braunschmidt, Astrid [mallto:Astrid Braunschmidt@bcterr
Santk: Gctobei-ZS*IQ 4:{}9 EM

Yos o2

Subject: [EXT]SEtement

b, pp T

As requested, here is a statement from BC Ferries’ Vice President & Chief Gperating Officer,
Corrine Storey:

“We can confirm the incident Tuesday night. We take every report seriously, BC Ferries has
a zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employees.

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful
environment. The vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously, Abusive
conduct or comments, or behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not
tolerated and can result in a travel ban,

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that is respectful and free from
harassment or harm. The company Is committed to prevention of violence In the workplace,
To protect the health, safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC Ferries
reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board our vessels as needad, and we contact police whenever we
require their assistance.”

Again, please stiribute this statement to Corrine Storay.
Thanks,

Astrid Braunschmidt

Manager, Corporate Communications & Businass Support
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc,

500-1321 Blanshard Strest, Victoria, B.C. VBW 087

T: 250-978-1746 55 15, 18, 22

astrid. braunschmidt@bcferras. com

beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

External Ernoll: Pleose use coution when opening links and attackments / Courrle! externe: Sover prudent gvec fes Hens et
documents joints
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Fri, Oct 25, 4:32 PM

Sun, Oct 27, 12:58 PM
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Braunschmidt, Astrid

From: Braunschmidt, Astrid

Sent: October 25, 2018 1:56 PM

To: 5. 22

Subject: RE: Coastal Celebration Tuesday incident
we 22 T

In response to your questions, here Is a statement from BC Ferries’ Vice President & Chief Operating
Officer, Corrine Storay:

"We can confirm there have been some incidents lately. We take every report seriously. BC Ferries has a
zero tolerance policy for abuse of its employess,

We are committed to providing our employees and our customers a safe and respectful environment. The
vast majority of our customers treat our employees courteously. Abusive conduct or comments, or
behaviours that put our employees or the public at risk, are not tolerated and can result In a travel ban.

BC Ferries’ employees have the right to a work environment that is respectiul and free from harassment
or harm. The company is committed to prevention of violence in the workplace, To praotect the health,
safety, security and comfort of its passengers and crew, BC Ferries reserves the right to refuse passage.

We do have security on board our vessels as needed, and we contact police whenever we reguire their
assistance.”

Again, please attribute this statement to Corrine Storay,
Thanks,

Astrid Braunschmidt

Manager, Corporate Communications & Business Support
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T: 250-578-1746ss. 15, 19,22 |
astrid.braunschmidt@bcferries.com
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

Sent: October 25, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshali@bcferries.coms

Ce: Braunschmidt, Astrid <Astrid Braunschmidt@bcferries.comy
Subject: Re: Coastal Celebration Tuesday incident

Sorry and just as a follow up. We understand this is the third violent incident or threat against employees in just
10 days. Has BC Ferries ever considered have a police presence or private security on board for all sailings?
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5. 22, emal address and phone num

OnFri, Qct25,2019at9:59 AMs. 22 e

Good morning,

We've received information that one of your staff members was sexually assaulted on the Coastal Celebration
Tuesday on the 8pm sailing and that another employee was then physically assaulted when trying to intervene.
Can you confirm any of this and tell me how BC Ferries is handling 17

Thank you.

2, email address and phone numbers
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